

**OASC of NA Area Meeting Minutes – Date: Friday, 8/11/2023**

**Roll Call:**

Chair: Present

Vice Chair: Present

Treasurer: \_\_\_ (Open)

Secretary: Present

RCM: Present

RCMA: Present

PR: Present

Activities: Present

H&I: \_\_\_ (Open)

Lit: Absent

P&P: Present

IT: Present

**Home Group Roll Call:**

We Do Recover: Present

Dopeless Hope Fiends: Absent

Get Right Recovery: Present

From Dope to Hope: Present

**Secretary Report:**

June 2023 Area meeting minutes read and submitted by Brandy B., secretary.

Motion to accept by We Do Recover.

Motion to accept June 2023 Area Meeting Minutes – Approved

- Submitted by Brandy B., Secretary

### **Treasurer Report:**

#### **5/9/2023 – Balance: \$914.13**

- 6/9/2023 – Literature Deposit: +\$160.00
- 6/12/2023 – Unity Fellowship Rent: -\$25.00
- 6/13/2023 – TMD Hosting 3 year renewal: -\$53.97
- 7/17/2023 – TMD Hosting Domain Name Reg.: -\$19.95
- 7/21/2023 – Lone Star Regional Office Lit. Order: -\$407.88
- 8/7/2023 – Literature Order Deposit: +\$215.00

#### **8/7/2023 – Balance: \$782.33**

- 8/11/2023 – Get Right Recovery Area Donation: +\$25.00
- 8/11/2023 – From Dope to Hope Area Donation: +\$25.00

Motion to accept – Approved

- Submitted by Frank H., Sub. Treasurer

### **Literature Report:**

Literature Chair – Absent

Literature Inventory and Orders submitted by Frank H.

Brief discussion re: unavailable literature – no date determined yet when this will be resolved.

Motion to accept – Approved

- Submitted by Frank H.

### **Activities Report:**

No report.

- Submitted by Delbert H.

### **H&I Report:**

Men's Meetings @ Daviess County Detention Center are going well.

Could someone stop by the jail to pick up security clearance applications / paperwork?

ARC contacted Patti M. re: discussion meeting.

ARC is asking for speakers.

Recovery Café is asking for volunteers. Will be opening in a few months.

- Submitted by – Tony J. & discussion

**RCM Report:**

Read Regional Meeting Minutes aloud.

- Submitted by Mark O.

**RCMA Report:**

No report.

- Submitted by Tony J.

**PR Report:**

Mark has been in touch with ARC re: scheduling speaker meetings.

Patti M. also got ARC's phone # from James S.. James S. has also been in contact with ARC re: speaker meetings.

- Submitted by Mark O.

**P&P Report:**

Please let Peter L. know if anyone needs printed copies of Owensboro Area of NA Letters of Concern, NA Resume', etc. Otherwise, they are available on the internet site to download in .PDF format.

- Submitted by Peter L.

**IT Subcommittee Report:**

- In July 2023 [www.naowensboro.org](http://www.naowensboro.org) had 53 visitors to the site (via Google Analytics).
  - 11 inquiries were made via the CONTACT US page – received by [naowensboro@gmail.com](mailto:naowensboro@gmail.com)
  - Please let the Peter L. – IT Committee know about any group and/or meeting changes.
  - The site and BMLT online meeting schedule are regularly maintained and updated as needed.
  - All events are posted in the online calendar w/flyers when available.
  - The new tri-fold meeting schedule is being finished with new home groups' meetings and meeting schedule changes. It will be posted on the internet site in .JPEG format and .PDF format to download, save and/or print – asap. It was finished and now with recent changes the layout had to be reworked.
- Submitted by Peter L.

## Home Group Reports:

- **We Do Recover:**
  - New Saturday Night 7pm Candlelight Meeting – has had good attendance.
  - We Do Recover Halloween Party, Saturday, October 28, 2023, 3 – 10pm.
  - Haunted House and use of basement has been approved. Haunted House will be more child friendly earlier in the afternoon.
  - Home Group Picnic Fundraiser: +\$84.50
  - Home Group Picnic Fundraiser Expenditures – total loss: -\$167.47
  - 8/2/2023 – Unity Fellowship Rent: -\$50.00
  - Area Literature Order: -\$205.00
  - 8/11/2023 – Balance: \$294.32
  
- Submitted by Patti M.
  
  
- **Dopeless Hope Fiends:**
  - No report.
  
- Submitted by – Absent
  
  
- **Get Right Recovery:**
  - Last Home Group Meeting: Wednesday, July 26, 2023
  - Meeting(s) Format(s): Open, Discussion, Literature Study, Speaker and Women’s Meeting.
  
  - Average Meeting Attendance: 10-20
  - Newcomers (June 2023 – July 2023): 56
  
  - Meetings 7 days each week: 10 @ Central Presbyterian Church – The Basement
  
  - The Women’s NA Meeting has been rescheduled to every Monday, 7:00pm, @ The Basement – Central Presbyterian Church. The meeting will start on Monday, August 21, 2023. Please share & show your support.
  
  - We placed 5 area literature orders in June – July 2023.
  
  - Our 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual 4<sup>th</sup> of July BBQ had lower attendance than last year but was still a success. The event and all food and drinks were free of charge thanks to individual donations and 2<sup>nd</sup> pass the basket donations, along with incredible volunteer support. Thank you!
  
  - August 2023 Area Donation: \$25.00
  
- Submitted by Marissa D., GSRA

- **From Dope to Hope:**
  - Current Group Balance: \$125.00
  - June Meeting Collections/Donations: \$23.50 / July Meeting Collections/Donations: \$26.50
  - Average Meeting Attendance: June: 40 / July: 55
  - 1 speaker meeting in July and Open Literature Nights the rest of the month.
  - Selling t-shirts and bracelets this month.
  - 4 different chairpersons in June and July.
  - New GSR – Roger (not in attendance). IT Chair requested his email and phone #.
  
  - August 2023 Area Donation: \$25.00
  
- Submitted by Kathy S., Substitute for GSR

**Old Business:**

None.

**New Business:**

From Dope to Hope proposed an Owensboro Area of NA Scavenger Hunt & Cookout Fundraiser – with discussion. Prizes will include NA Literature.

Motion – Approved.

Kathy S., From Dope to Hope, will work with Delbert H., Activities Chair, to begin planning event. Support and volunteers from Area and other home groups will be needed.

**MOTION TO CLOSE – from: We Do Recover, APPROVED**